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Florida Gas Transmission Company APR 21 2002

Capital Projects Field Office, 111 Kelsev Lane, Ste. A., Tampa, FIL. 33619

813.655.7441 / 800.381.1477
April 22, 2002 BUREAU OF AIR REGULATION

CERTIFIED MAIL - RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Jeff Koerner, P.E.

New Source Review Section

Bureau of Air Regulation

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Twin Towers Office Bldg.

2600 Blairstone Road

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-2400

Reference: Permit No. 1230034-007-AC
Compressor Station No. 15, Taylor County

Dear Mr. Koemer:
Subject: Extension of Construction Permit Expiration

The above referenced construction permits has an expiration date of October 1, 2002. It will not
be possible for Florida Gas Transmission Company (FGT) to complete the modifications to these
facilities, perform the required initial emissions compliance test and apply for a Title V operating
permit at least 120 days before the expiration date.

FGT requests a 90-day extension to the referenced construction permit in order to complete
construction, perform the required initial emissions performance test and to submit an
application for the Title V operating permits.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please call me at (800) 381-1477 or Dr.
Duane Pierce at (281) 373-5365.

Sincerely,
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Jim Thompson -
Project Manager, Environmental

CC:  Jake Krautsch
Duane Pierce

An Enron/El Paso Energy Affiliate
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